





SECTION VII - PLASTICS AND ARTICLES THEREOF; RUBBER AND ARTICLES THEREOF

June 2024

ExportPlanning: Combined Nomenclature Classification Structure Copyright © 2024 StudiaBo srl

StudiaBo srl via Santo Stefano, 57 - 40125 Bologna Italy

This work is covered by the Creative Commons Public License Attribution - No Commercial - No derivative works 2.5 Generic (CC BY-NC-ND 2.5) or rear. The statement in the full version License 2.5 is available at http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/2.5/deed.it.

> You are free to produce, distribute, communicate to the public, display, in public, represent, and perform the work under the following terms:

Attribution You must attribute the work in the manner specified by the author or the person to whom this work was licensed; in this case it is StudiaBo srl.

No Commercial You may not use this work for commercial purposes.

No derivative works You may not alter, transform, or build upon.

- > Each time you use or distribute this work, it must be done according to the terms of this license, which must be communicated clearly.
- > In any case you can agree with the owner of the copyright (StudiaBo srl) in derogation of this work using this license.

Trade names, logos and trademarks belong to their respective owners.

The tables presented in this document contain the following information:

Products description It contains the structure of the product description of the Combined Nomenclature Classification; version 2024;

Codes It contains the 8 digits code of the Combined Nomenclature Classification, version 2024;

XUE Returns total value of exports in millions of euro of 27 EU member states, in 2023;

MUE Returns total value of imports in millions of euro of 27 EU member states, in 2023;

CODUL It contains the ExportPlanning Classification code 2024.

Table of Contents

1	CHAPTER 39 - PLASTICS AND ARTICLES THEREOF	5
	Polymers of ethylene, in primary forms	5
	Polymers of propylene or of other olefins, in primary forms	5
	Polymers of styrene, in primary forms	6
	Polymers of vinyl chloride or of other halogenated olefins, in primary forms	6
	Polymers of vinyl acetate or of other vinyl esters, in primary forms; other vinyl polymers in primary forms	7
	Acrylic polymers in primary forms	7
	Polyacetals, other polyethers and epoxide resins, in primary forms; polycarbonates, alkyd resins, polyallyl esters and other polyesters, in primary forms	8
	Polyamides in primary forms	9
	phenolic resins and polyurethanes, in primary forms	9
	Silicones in primary forms	10
	Petroleum resins, coumarone-indene resins, polyterpenes, polysulphides, polysulphones and other products specified in note 3 to this chapter, not elsewhere specified	
	or included, in primary forms	10
	Cellulose and its chemical derivatives, not elsewhere specified or included, in primary forms	10
	Natural polymers (for example, alginic acid) and modified natural polymers (for example, hardened proteins, chemical derivatives of natural rubber), not elsewhere	
	specified or included, in primary forms	11
	based on polymers of headings 3901 to 3913, in primary forms	11
	Waste, parings and scrap, of plastics	11
	Monofilament of which any cross-sectional dimension exceeds 1 mm, rods, sticks and profile shapes, whether or not surface-worked but not otherwise worked, of plastics	12
	Tubes, pipes and hoses, and fittings therefor (for example, joints, elbows, flanges), of plastics	12
	Floor coverings of plastics, whether or not self-adhesive, in rolls or in the form of tiles; wall or ceiling coverings of plastics, as defined in note 9 to this chapter	13
	plates, sheets, film, foil, tape, strip and other flat shapes, of plastics, whether or not in rolls	13
	Other plates, sheets, film, foil and strip, of plastics, non-cellular and not reinforced, laminated, supported or similarly combined with other materials	14
	Other plates, sheets, film, foil and strip, of plastics	16
	Baths, shower-baths, sinks, washbasins, bidets, lavatory pans, seats and covers, flushing cisterns and similar sanitary ware, of plastics	17
	Articles for the conveyance or packing of goods, of plastics; stoppers, lids, caps and other closures, of plastics	17
	Tableware, kitchenware, other household articles and hygienic or toilet articles, of plastics	18
	Builders' ware of plastics, not elsewhere specified or included	18
	Other articles of plastics and articles of other materials of headings 3901 to 3914	18

2	CHAPTER 40 - RUBBER AND ARTICLES THEREOF	19
	Natural rubber, balata, gutta-percha, guayule, chicle and similar natural gums, in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip	19
	Synthetic rubber and factice derived from oils, in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip; mixtures of any product of heading 4001 with any product of this	
	heading, in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip	19
	Reclaimed rubber in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip	20
	Waste, parings and scrap of rubber (other than hard rubber) and powders and granules obtained therefrom	20
	Compounded rubber, unvulcanised, in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip	20
	Other forms (for example, rods, tubes and profile shapes) and articles (for example, discs and rings), of unvulcanised rubber	21
	Vulcanised rubber thread and cord	21
	Plates, sheets, strip, rods and profile shapes, of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber	21
	Tubes, pipes and hoses, of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber, with or without their fittings (for example, joints, elbows, flanges)	21
	Conveyor or transmission belts or belting, of vulcanised rubber	22
	New pneumatic tyres, of rubber	22
	Retreaded or used pneumatic tyres of rubber; solid or cushion tyres, tyre treads and tyre flaps, of rubber	23
	Inner tubes, of rubber	23
	Hygienic or pharmaceutical articles (including teats), of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber, with or without fittings of hard rubber	24
	Articles of apparel and clothing accessories (including gloves, mittens and mitts), for all purposes, of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber	24
	Other articles of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber	24
	Hard rubber (for example, ebonite) in all forms, including waste and scrap; articles of hard rubber	25

CHAPTER 39 - PLASTICS AND ARTICLES THEREOF

Polymers of ethylene, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Polyethylene having a specific gravity of less than 0,94				
- Linear polyethylene	CN390110.10	1462.6	2259.3	UL390100
- Other	CN390110.90	5405.7	5186.5	UL390100
Polyethylene having a specific gravity of 0,94 or more				
- Polyethylene in one of the forms mentioned in note 6(b) to this chapter, of a specific gravity of 0,958 or more at 23	CN390120.10	62.2	145.5	UL390100
°C, containing: - 50 mg/kg or less of aluminium, - 2 mg/kg or less of calcium, - 2 mg/kg or less of chromium, - 2 mg/kg or				
less of iron, - 2 mg/kg or less of nickel, - 2 mg/kg or less of titanium and - 8 mg/kg or less of vanadium, for the manufacture				
of chlorosulphonated polyethylene				
- Other	CN390120.90	6659.5	6624.4	UL390100
Ethylene-vinyl acetate copolymers	CN390130.00	1096.1	919.5	UL390100
Ethylene-alpha-olefin copolymers, having a specific gravity of less than 0,94	CN390140.00	3441.1	3507.7	UL390100
Other				
- Ionomer resin consisting of a salt of a terpolymer of ethylene with isobutyl acrylate and methacrylic acid; A-B-A	CN390190.30	46.6	70.5	UL390100
block copolymer of polystyrene, ethylene-butylene copolymer and polystyrene, containing by weight 35 % or less of styrene,				
in one of the forms mentioned in note 6(b) to this chapter				
- Other	CN390190.80	1788.9	1735.1	UL390100

Polymers of propylene or of other olefins, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Polypropylene	CN390210.00	6377.8	7351.5	UL390210
Polyisobutylene	CN390220.00	412.7	420.3	UL3902A0
Propylene copolymers	CN390230.00	6406.9	5442.6	UL3902A0
Other				
- A-B-A block copolymer of polystyrene, ethylene-butylene copolymer and polystyrene, containing by weight 35 % or	CN390290.10	44.7	73.0	UL3902A0
less of styrene, in one of the forms mentioned in note 6(b) to this chapter				

- Polybut-1-ene, a copolymer of but-1-ene with ethylene containing by weight 10 % or less of ethylene, or a blend of	CN390290.20	93.1	52.7	UL3902A0	
polybut-1-ene with polyethylene and/or polypropylene containing by weight 10 $\%$ or less of polyethylene and/or 25 $\%$ or					
less of polypropylene, in one of the forms mentioned in note 6(b) to this chapter					
- Other	CN390290.90	1063.3	1105.4	UL3902A0	

Polymers of styrene, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Polystyrene				
- Expansible	CN390311.00	1214.3	2090.4	UL390300
- Other	CN390319.00	1512.8	1427.3	UL390300
Styrene-acrylonitrile (SAN) copolymers	CN390320.00	79.5	174.7	UL390300
Acrylonitrile-butadiene-styrene (ABS) copolymers	CN390330.00	1366.0	1738.0	UL390300
Other				
- Copolymer, solely of styrene with allyl alcohol, of an acetyl value of 175 or more	CN390390.10	10.9	18.6	UL390300
- Brominated polystyrene, containing by weight 58 % or more but not more than 71 % of bromine, in one of the forms	CN390390.20	24.4	47.9	UL390300
mentioned in note 6(b) to this chapter				
- Other	CN390390.90	1375.5	1135.2	UL390300

Polymers of vinyl chloride or of other halogenated olefins, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Poly(vinyl chloride), not mixed with any other substances	CN390410.00	3441.4	2905.7	UL390400
Other poly(vinyl chloride)				
- Non-plasticised	CN390421.00	527.4	495.1	UL390400
- Plasticised	CN390422.00	695.4	581.6	UL390400
Vinyl chloride-vinyl acetate copolymers	CN390430.00	191.4	123.2	UL390400
Other vinyl chloride copolymers	CN390440.00	99.6	62.3	UL390400
Vinylidene chloride polymers				
- Copolymer of vinylidene chloride with acrylonitrile, in the form of expansible beads of a diameter of 4 micrometres	CN390450.10	2.6	3.9	UL390400
or more but not more than 20 micrometres				
- Other	CN390450.90	294.5	135.0	UL390400

Fluoropolymers				
- Polytetrafluoroethylene	CN390461.00	439.9	446.5	UL390400
- Other				
Poly(vinyl fluoride), in one of the forms mentioned in note 6(b) to this chapter	CN390469.10	44.1	38.3	UL390400
Fluoroelastomers FKM	CN390469.20	696.9	346.8	UL390400
Other	CN390469.80	845.3	753.3	UL390400
Other	CN390490.00	156.6	102.5	UL390400

Polymers of vinyl acetate or of other vinyl esters, in primary forms; other vinyl polymers in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Poly(vinyl acetate)				
- In aqueous dispersion	CN390512.00	155.2	117.8	UL3905A0
- Other	CN390519.00	76.1	54.1	UL3905B0
Vinyl acetate copolymers				
- In aqueous dispersion	CN390521.00	423.0	283.0	UL3905A0
- Other	CN390529.00	166.1	509.8	UL3905B0
Poly(vinyl alcohol), whether or not containing unhydrolysed acetate groups	CN390530.00	151.4	624.9	UL3905C0
Other				
- Copolymers	CN390591.00	608.9	631.7	UL3905C0
- Other				
Poly(vinyl formal), in one of the forms mentioned in note 6(b) to this chapter, of a molecular weight of 10000	CN390599.10	0.3	4.1	UL3905C0
or more but not exceeding 40000 and containing by weight: - 9,5 % or more but not more than 13 % of acetyl groups				
evaluated as vinyl acetate and - 5 % or more but not more than 6,5 % of hydroxy groups evaluated as vinyl alcohol				
Other	CN390599.90	575.2	493.7	UL3905C0

Acrylic polymers in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Poly(methyl methacrylate)	CN390610.00	115.0	411.3	UL390600
Other				
- Poly[N-(3-hydroxyimino-1,1-dimethylbutyl)acrylamide]	CN390690.10	14.4	21.9	UL390600

- Copolymer of 2-diisopropylaminoethyl methacrylate with decyl methacrylate, in the form of a solution in N,N-	CN390690.20	2.7	7.2	UL390600	
dimethylacetamide, containing by weight 55 $\%$ or more of copolymer					
- Copolymer of acrylic acid with 2-ethylhexyl acrylate, containing by weight $10~\%$ or more but not more than $11~\%$ of	CN390690.30	1.4	1.3	UL390600	
2-ethylhexyl acrylate					
- Copolymer of acrylonitrile with methyl acrylate, modified with polybutadiene-acrylonitrile (NBR)	CN390690.40	5.9	3.8	UL390600	
- Polymerisation product of acrylic acid with alkyl methacrylate and small quantities of other monomers, for use as a	CN390690.50	14.8	12.5	UL390600	
thickener in the manufacture of textile printing pastes					
- Copolymer of methyl acrylate with ethylene and a monomer containing a non-terminal carboxy group as a substituent,	CN390690.60	107.2	233.6	UL390600	
containing by weight 50% or more of methyl acrylate, whether or not compounded with silica					
- Other	CN390690.90	6420.1	5385.7	UL390600	

Polyacetals, other polyethers and epoxide resins, in primary forms; polycarbonates, alkyd resins, polyallyl esters and other polyesters, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Polyacetals	CN390710.00	1048.6	966.6	UL390710
Other polyethers				
- Bis(polyoxyethylene) methylphosphonate	CN390721.00	12.9	155.3	UL390720
- Other				
Polyether alcohols				
Polyethylene glycols	CN390729.11	334.1	348.9	UL390720
Other	CN390729.20	3943.3	2973.2	UL390720
Other				
Copolymer of 1-chloro-2,3-epoxypropane with ethylene oxide	CN390729.91	4.6	10.0	UL390720
Other	CN390729.99	1092.9	936.1	UL390720
Epoxide resins	CN390730.00	2000.1	1921.9	UL390730
Polycarbonates	CN390740.00	1768.4	2674.6	UL390740
Alkyd resins	CN390750.00	409.9	283.1	UL390750
Poly(ethylene terephthalate)				
- Having a viscosity number of 78 ml/g or higher	CN390761.00	2293.4	3200.7	UL390760
- Other	CN390769.00	582.3	913.0	UL390760
Poly(lactic acid)	CN390770.00	135.8	202.4	UL3907A0

Other polyesters					
- Unsaturated					
Liquid	CN390791.10	1014.8	941.7	UL3907A0	
Other	CN390791.90	223.7	219.4	UL3907A0	
- Other					
Thermoplastic liquid crystal aromatic polyester copolymers	CN390799.05	39.2	69.2	UL3907A0	
Poly(ethylene naphthalene-2,6-dicarboxylate)	CN390799.10	17.5	48.6	UL3907A0	
Other	CN390799.80	4364.4	4039.4	UL3907A0	

Polyamides in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Polyamide-6, -11, -12, -6,6, -6,9, -6,10 or -6,12	CN390810.00	4908.5	4883.5	UL390800
Other	CN390890.00	1735.9	1544.5	UL390800

phenolic resins and polyurethanes, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Urea resins; thiourea resins	CN390910.00	615.9	661.9	UL3909A0
Melamine resins	CN390920.00	289.5	309.8	UL3909A0
Other amino-resins				
- Poly(methylene phenyl isocyanate) (crude MDI, polymeric MDI)	CN390931.00	3613.6	2838.4	UL3909B0
- Other	CN390939.00	230.2	226.1	UL3909B0
Phenolic resins	CN390940.00	713.2	621.6	UL3909B0
Polyurethanes				
- Polyure than e of 2, 2'-(tert-buty limino) diet han ol and 4, 4'-methylene dicyclohexyl diisocyanate, in the form of a solution	CN390950.10	78.5	71.8	UL3909B0
in N,N-dimethylacetamide, containing by weight 50 % or more of polymer				
- Other	CN390950.90	3445.4	2311.6	UL3909B0

Silicones in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Silicones in primary forms	CN391000.00	1834.1	3087.6	UL391000

Petroleum resins, coumarone-indene resins, polyterpenes, polysulphides, polysulphones and other products specified in note 3 to this chapter, not elsewhere specified or included, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Petroleum resins, coumarone, indene or coumarone-indene resins and polyterpenes	CN391110.00	526.1	730.8	UL391100
Poly(1,3-phenylene methylphosphonate)	CN391120.00	2.1	10.7	UL391100
Other				
- Condensation or rearrangement polymerisation products whether or not chemically modified				
Poly(oxy-1,4-phenylenesulphonyl-1,4-phenyleneoxy-1,4-phenyleneisopropylidene-1,4-phenylene), in one of the	CN391190.11	81.1	121.4	UL391100
forms mentioned in note 6(b) to this chapter				
Poly(thio-1,4-phenylene)	CN391190.13	228.2	292.9	UL391100
Other	CN391190.19	1120.6	843.5	UL391100
- Other				
Copolymer of p-cresol and divinylbenzene, in the form of a solution in N,N-dimethylacetamide containing by	CN391190.92	5.4	1.8	UL391100
weight 50 % or more of polymer; hydrogenated copolymers of vinyltoluene and α -methylstyrene				
Other	CN391190.99	847.1	676.0	UL391100

Cellulose and its chemical derivatives, not elsewhere specified or included, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL	
Cellulose acetates					
- Non-plasticised	CN391211.00	16.0	145.9	UL391200	
- Plasticised	CN391212.00	5.7	3.6	UL391200	
Cellulose nitrates (including collodions)					
- Non-plasticised					
Collodions and celloidin	CN391220.11	1.1	3.1	UL391200	
Other	CN391220.19	202.9	145.9	UL391200	

- Plasticised	CN391220.90	16.8	39.3	UL391200	
Cellulose ethers					
- Carboxymethylcellulose and its salts	CN391231.00	416.4	239.2	UL391200	
- Other					
Hydroxypropylcellulose	CN391239.20	68.4	103.4	UL391200	
Other	CN391239.85	1327.7	841.7	UL391200	
Other					
- Cellulose esters	CN391290.10	54.7	106.2	UL391200	
- Other	CN391290.90	387.0	274.6	UL391200	

Natural polymers (for example, alginic acid) and modified natural polymers (for example, hardened proteins, chemical derivatives of natural rubber), not elsewhere specified or included, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Alginic acid, its salts and esters	CN391310.00	108.6	180.2	UL391300
Other	CN391390.00	1192.5	1055.1	UL391300

based on polymers of headings 3901 to 3913, in primary forms

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
based on polymers of headings 3901 to 3913, in primary forms	CN391400.00	880.5	666.3	UL391400

Waste, parings and scrap, of plastics

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of polymers of ethylene				
- Having a specific gravity of less than 0,94 (for example, PE-LD)	CN391510.10	352.8	244.8	UL391500
- Having a specific gravity of 0,94 or more (for example, PE-HD)	CN391510.20	352.8	244.8	UL391500
Of polymers of styrene	CN391520.00	71.5	97.4	UL391500
Of polymers of vinyl chloride	CN391530.00	33.5	57.0	UL391500
Of other plastics				
- Of polymers of propylene	CN391590.11	163.8	214.8	UL391500

- Of polymers of ethylene terephthalate (for example, PET)	CN391590.20	176.4	184.4	UL391500	ı
- Other	CN391590.70	176.4	184.4	\mid UL391500 \mid	ı

Monofilament of which any cross-sectional dimension exceeds 1 mm, rods, sticks and profile shapes, whether or not surface-worked but not otherwise worked, of plastics

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of polymers of ethylene	CN391610.00	217.8	205.1	UL391600
Of polymers of vinyl chloride	CN391620.00	2355.4	1943.8	UL391600
Of other plastics				
- Of condensation or rearrangement polymerisation products, whether or not chemically modified	CN391690.10	793.0	487.4	UL391600
- Of addition polymerisation products	CN391690.50	292.7	180.5	UL391600
- Other	CN391690.90	476.6	455.5	UL391600

Tubes, pipes and hoses, and fittings therefor (for example, joints, elbows, flanges), of plastics

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Artificial guts (sausage casings) of hardened protein or of cellulosic materials				
- Of hardened protein	CN391710.10	550.7	326.2	UL3917A0
- Of cellulosic materials	CN391710.90	545.0	343.1	UL3917A0
Tubes, pipes and hoses, rigid				
- Of polymers of ethylene				
Seamless and of a length exceeding the maximum cross-sectional dimension, whether or not surface-worked,	CN391721.10	871.5	773.8	UL3917A0
but not otherwise worked				
Other	CN391721.90	468.9	413.5	UL3917A0
- Of polymers of propylene				
Seamless and of a length exceeding the maximum cross-sectional dimension, whether or not surface-worked,	CN391722.10	390.0	269.3	UL3917A0
but not otherwise worked				
Other	CN391722.90	255.1	206.3	UL3917A0
- Of polymers of vinyl chloride				
Seamless and of a length exceeding the maximum cross-sectional dimension, whether or not surface-worked,	CN391723.10	429.6	348.2	UL3917A0
but not otherwise worked				

Other	CN391723.90	199.7	160.0	UL3917A0
- Of other plastics	CN391729.00	1201.0	774.5	UL3917A0
Other tubes, pipes and hoses				
- Flexible tubes, pipes and hoses, having a minimum burst pressure of 27,6 MPa	CN391731.00	564.3	492.4	UL3917B0
- Other, not reinforced or otherwise combined with other materials, without fittings	CN391732.00	2576.3	1940.0	UL3917B0
- Other, not reinforced or otherwise combined with other materials, with fittings	CN391733.00	708.4	678.0	UL3917B0
- Other	CN391739.00	2281.9	1841.1	UL3917B0
Fittings	CN391740.00	3418.1	3252.1	UL3917B0

Floor coverings of plastics, whether or not self-adhesive, in rolls or in the form of tiles; wall or ceiling coverings of plastics, as defined in note 9 to this chapter

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of polymers of vinyl chloride				
- Consisting of a support impregnated, coated or covered with poly(vinyl chloride)	CN391810.10	1560.6	1265.3	UL391800
- Other	CN391810.90	1244.3	1498.5	UL391800
Of other plastics	CN391890.00	297.6	434.1	UL391800

plates, sheets, film, foil, tape, strip and other flat shapes, of plastics, whether or not in rolls

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
In rolls of a width not exceeding 20 cm				
- Strips, the coating of which consists of unvulcanised natural or synthetic rubber				
Of poly(vinyl chloride) or of polyethylene	CN391910.12	364.8	331.0	UL391910
Of polypropylene	CN391910.15	611.6	500.7	UL391910
Other	CN391910.19	247.4	290.8	UL391910
- Other	CN391910.80	1502.7	1497.6	UL391910
Other				
- Self-adhesive circular polishing pads of a kind used for the manufacture of semiconductor wafers	CN391990.20	40.6	53.6	UL391990
- Other	CN391990.80	5171.7	4462.2	UL391990

Other plates, sheets, film, foil and strip, of plastics, non-cellular and not reinforced, laminated, supported or similarly combined with other materials

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of polymers of ethylene				
- Of a thickness not exceeding 0,125 mm				
Of polyethylene having a specific gravity of				
Less than 0,94				
Polyethylene film, of a thickness of 20 micrometres or more but not exceeding 40 micrometres, for	CN392010.23	106.4	240.3	UL392010
the production of photoresist film used in the manufacture of semiconductors or printed circuits				
Stretch film, not printed	CN392010.24	1539.0	1558.6	UL392010
Other	CN392010.25	2463.2	1863.9	UL392010
0,94 or more	CN392010.28	1049.0	885.1	UL392010
Other	CN392010.40	782.3	710.3	UL392010
- Of a thickness exceeding 0,125 mm				
Synthetic paper pulp, in the form of moist sheets made from unconnected finely branched polyethylene fibrils,	CN392010.81	11.1	41.1	UL392010
whether or not blended with cellulose fibres in a quantity not exceeding 15 %, containing poly(vinyl alcohol) dissolved in				
water as the moistening agent				
Other	CN392010.89	1846.1	1456.2	UL392010
Of polymers of propylene				
- Of a thickness not exceeding 0,10 mm				
Biaxially oriented	CN392020.21	2479.8	2519.0	UL392020
Other	CN392020.29	732.4	681.3	UL392020
- Of a thickness exceeding 0,10 mm	CN392020.80	1023.5	821.5	UL392020
Of polymers of styrene	CN392030.00	1259.0	1127.2	UL392030
Of polymers of vinyl chloride				
- Containing by weight not less than 6 % of plasticisers				
Of a thickness not exceeding 1 mm	CN392043.10	979.4	601.9	UL392043
Of a thickness exceeding 1 mm	CN392043.90	140.3	169.1	UL392043
- Other				
Of a thickness not exceeding 1 mm	CN392049.10	1107.2	708.7	UL392049
Of a thickness exceeding 1 mm	CN392049.90	216.3	290.9	UL392049

Of acrylic polymers				
- Of poly(methyl methacrylate)	CN392051.00	412.9	586.0	UL392051
- Other				
Copolymer of a crylic and methacrylic esters, in the form of film of a thickness not exceeding 150 micrometres	CN392059.10	5.4	34.7	UL392059
Other	CN392059.90	25.1	89.2	UL392059
Of polycarbonates, alkyd resins, polyallyl esters or other polyesters				
- Of polycarbonates	CN392061.00	489.6	513.3	UL392061
- Of poly(ethylene terephthalate)				
Of a thickness not exceeding 0,35 mm				
Poly(ethylene terephthalate) film, of a thickness of 72 micrometres or more but not exceeding 79 micro-	CN392062.12	13.6	12.7	UL392062
$metres, for the \ manufacture \ of \ flexible \ magnetic \ disks; \ poly(ethylene \ terephthalate) \ film, \ of \ a \ thickness \ of \ 100 \ micrometres$				
or more but not exceeding 150 micrometres, for the manufacture of photopolymer printing plates				
Other	CN392062.19	1443.9	1533.8	UL392062
Of a thickness exceeding 0.35 mm	CN392062.90	600.6	508.2	UL392062
- Of unsaturated polyesters	CN392063.00	125.4	61.8	UL392063
- Of other polyesters	CN392069.00	349.5	385.6	UL392069
Of cellulose or its chemical derivatives				
- Of regenerated cellulose	CN392071.00	18.0	72.9	UL392070
- Of cellulose acetate				
Film in rolls or in strips, for cinematography or photography	CN392073.10	5.8	1.3	UL392070
Other	CN392073.80	51.4	36.6	UL392070
- Of other cellulose derivatives				
Of vulcanised fibre	CN392079.10	31.2	10.1	UL392070
Other	CN392079.90	220.2	80.7	UL392070
Of other plastics				
- Of poly(vinyl butyral)	CN392091.00	836.5	740.1	UL392090
- Of polyamides	CN392092.00	309.4	311.4	UL392090
- Of amino-resins	CN392093.00	1.6	3.6	UL392090
- Of phenolic resins	CN392094.00	8.4	13.4	UL392090
- Of other plastics				
Of condensation or rearrangement polymerisation products, whether or not chemically modified				
or condensation of realitangement polymerisation produces, whether or not entimetally meaning				

Other	CN392099.28	264.1	285.1	UL392090
Of addition polymerisation products				
Poly(vinyl fluoride) sheet; biaxially oriented poly(vinyl alcohol) film, containing by weight 97 % or more	CN392099.52	22.7	24.1	UL392090
of poly(vinyl alcohol), uncoated, of a thickness not exceeding 1 mm				
Ion-exchange membranes of fluorinated plastic material, for use in chlor-alkali electrolytic cells	CN392099.53	0.7	9.9	UL392090
Other	CN392099.59	381.6	511.1	UL392090
Other	CN392099.90	532.9	605.7	UL392090

Other plates, sheets, film, foil and strip, of plastics

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Cellular				
- Of polymers of styrene	CN392111.00	946.2	847.6	UL392111
- Of polymers of vinyl chloride	CN392112.00	624.7	534.0	UL392112
- Of polyurethanes				
Flexible	CN392113.10	1279.2	1032.7	UL392113
Other	CN392113.90	1269.3	847.3	UL392113
- Of regenerated cellulose	CN392114.00	101.2	63.3	UL392114
- Of other plastics	CN392119.00	2195.5	1626.7	UL392119
Other				
- Of condensation or rearrangement polymerisation products, whether or not chemically modified				
Of polyesters	CN392190.10	777.7	596.9	UL392190
Of phenolic resins	CN392190.30	297.0	228.8	UL392190
Of amino-resins				
Laminated				
High-pressure laminates with a decorative surface on one or both sides	CN392190.41	989.9	806.7	UL392190
Other	CN392190.43	148.1	168.3	UL392190
Other	CN392190.49	110.4	67.4	UL392190
Other	CN392190.55	409.4	397.1	UL392190
- Of addition polymerisation products	CN392190.60	1914.7	1326.6	UL392190
- Other	CN392190.90	3146.3	2712.1	UL392190

Baths, shower-baths, sinks, washbasins, bidets, lavatory pans, seats and covers, flushing cisterns and similar sanitary ware, of plastics

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Baths, shower-baths, sinks and washbasins	CN392210.00	977.2	962.7	UL392200
Lavatory seats and covers	CN392220.00	354.1	391.1	UL392200
Other	CN392290.00	1234.2	892.5	UL392200

Articles for the conveyance or packing of goods, of plastics; stoppers, lids, caps and other closures, of plastics

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Boxes, cases, crates and similar articles				
- Boxes, cases, crates and similar articles, of plastic, specially shaped or fitted for the conveyance or packing of	CN392310.10	553.3	721.8	UL392310
semiconductor wafers, masks, or reticles				
- Other	CN392310.90	5422.8	4874.3	UL392310
Sacks and bags (including cones)				
- Of polymers of ethylene	CN392321.00	3453.8	3631.3	UL392321
- Of other plastics				
Of poly(vinyl chloride)	CN392329.10	147.1	89.7	UL392329
Other	CN392329.90	1797.9	1798.5	UL392329
Carboys, bottles, flasks and similar articles				
- Of a capacity not exceeding two litres	CN392330.10	3585.5	3272.4	UL392330
- Of a capacity exceeding two litres	CN392330.90	828.3	822.2	UL392330
Spools, cops, bobbins and similar supports				
- Spools, reels and similar supports for photographic and cinematographic film or for tapes, films and the like of	CN392340.10	11.3	12.2	UL392340
heading 8523				
- Other	CN392340.90	316.9	347.3	UL392340
Stoppers, lids, caps and other closures				
- Caps and capsules for bottles	CN392350.10	1554.2	1417.2	UL392350
- Other	CN392350.90	2878.5	2815.0	UL392350
Other	CN392390.00	3095.4	3071.0	UL392390

Tableware, kitchenware, other household articles and hygienic or toilet articles, of plastics

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Tableware and kitchenware	CN392410.00	2378.1	2874.9	UL392410
Other	CN392490.00	2156.9	2539.5	UL392490

Builders' ware of plastics, not elsewhere specified or included

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Reservoirs, tanks, vats and similar containers, of a capacity exceeding 300 litres	CN392510.00	806.9	626.9	UL392510
Doors, windows and their frames and thresholds for doors	CN392520.00	3830.4	2012.3	UL392500
Shutters, blinds (including venetian blinds) and similar articles and parts thereof	CN392530.00	658.5	514.4	UL392500
Other				
- Fittings and mountings intended for permanent installation in or on doors, windows, staircases, walls or other parts	CN392590.10	970.3	926.3	UL392590
of buildings				
- Trunking, ducting and cable trays for electrical circuits	CN392590.20	335.8	325.0	UL392590
- Other	CN392590.80	2019.9	1724.7	UL392590

Other articles of plastics and articles of other materials of headings 3901 to 3914

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Office or school supplies	CN392610.00	480.7	769.4	UL392610
Articles of apparel and clothing accessories (including gloves, mittens and mitts)	CN392620.00	610.7	978.8	UL392620
Fittings for furniture, coachwork or the like	CN392630.00	3059.7	2511.7	UL392630
Statuettes and other ornamental articles	CN392640.00	468.1	849.6	UL392640
Other				
- Perforated buckets and similar articles used to filter water at the entrance to drains	CN392690.50	60.8	63.6	UL392690
- Protective face shields/visors	CN392690.60	130.0	111.6	UL392690
- Other	CN392690.97	29506.0	26564.1	UL392690

CHAPTER 40 - RUBBER AND ARTICLES THEREOF

Natural rubber, balata, gutta-percha, guayule, chicle and similar natural gums, in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Natural rubber latex, whether or not prevulcanised	CN400110.00	88.0	142.8	UL400110
Natural rubber in other forms				
- Smoked sheets	CN400121.00	40.2	140.8	UL400120
- Technically specified natural rubber (TSNR)	CN400122.00	479.4	1758.4	UL400120
- Other	CN400129.00	41.5	133.4	UL400120
Balata, gutta-percha, guayule, chicle and similar natural gums	CN400130.00	0.9	2.7	UL1301A0

Synthetic rubber and factice derived from oils, in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip; mixtures of any product of heading 4001 with any product of this heading, in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Styrene-butadiene rubber (SBR); carboxylated styrene-butadiene rubber (XSBR)				
- Latex	CN400211.00	543.5	414.0	UL400200
- Other				
Styrene-butadiene rubber produced by emulsion polymerisation (E-SBR), in bales	CN400219.10	437.3	280.9	UL400200
Styrene-butadiene-styrene block copolymers produced by solution polymerisation (SBS, thermoplastic elasto-	CN400219.20	597.8	493.8	UL400200
mers), in granules, crumbs or powders				
Styrene-butadiene rubber produced by solution polymerisation (S-SBR), in bales	CN400219.30	682.2	571.9	UL400200
Other	CN400219.90	205.6	285.0	UL400200
Butadiene rubber (BR)	CN400220.00	699.8	999.0	UL400200
Isobutene-isoprene (butyl) rubber (IIR); halo-isobutene-isoprene rubber (CIIR or BIIR)				
- Isobutene-isoprene (butyl) rubber (IIR)	CN400231.00	68.4	117.1	UL400200
- Other	CN400239.00	408.4	597.0	UL400200
Chloroprene (chlorobutadiene) rubber (CR)				
- Latex	CN400241.00	59.3	40.9	UL400200
- Other	CN400249.00	185.8	208.4	UL400200

Acrylonitrile-butadiene rubber (NBR)					
- Latex	CN400251.00	19.6	8.6	UL400200	
- Other	CN400259.00	426.8	431.0	UL400200	
Isoprene rubber (IR)	CN400260.00	49.9	174.9	UL400200	
Ethylene-propylene-non-conjugated diene rubber (EPDM)	CN400270.00	375.6	896.8	UL400200	
Mixtures of any product of heading 4001 with any product of this heading	CN400280.00	53.5	59.3	UL400200	
Other					
- Latex	CN400291.00	59.6	54.8	UL400200	
- Other					
Products modified by the incorporation of plastics	CN400299.10	54.6	115.0	UL400200	
Other	CN400299.90	376.0	585.9	UL400200	

Reclaimed rubber in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Reclaimed rubber in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip	CN400300.00	71.0	55.0	UL400300

Waste, parings and scrap of rubber (other than hard rubber) and powders and granules obtained therefrom

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Waste, parings and scrap of rubber (other than hard rubber) and powders and granules obtained therefrom	CN400400.00	95.0	66.4	UL40A000

Compounded rubber, unvulcanised, in primary forms or in plates, sheets or strip

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Compounded with carbon black or silica	CN400510.00	2053.1	1767.3	UL400500
Solutions; dispersions other than those of subheading 400510	CN400520.00	91.0	75.2	UL400500
Other				
- Plates, sheets and strip	CN400591.00	799.7	561.8	UL400500
- Other	CN400599.00	707.0	639.8	UL400500

Other forms (for example, rods, tubes and profile shapes) and articles (for example, discs and rings), of unvulcanised rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
'Camel-back' strips for retreading rubber tyres	CN400610.00	35.5	50.4	UL400610
Other	CN400690.00	214.2	228.5	UL400690

Vulcanised rubber thread and cord

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Vulcanised rubber thread and cord	CN400700.00	22.2	48.0	UL400700

Plates, sheets, strip, rods and profile shapes, of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of cellular rubber				
- Plates, sheets and strip	CN400811.00	534.3	384.9	UL400811
- Other	CN400819.00	103.0	94.8	UL400819
Of non-cellular rubber				
- Plates, sheets and strip				
Floor coverings and mats	CN400821.10	374.0	136.1	UL400821
Other	CN400821.90	882.4	685.7	UL400821
- Other	CN400829.00	886.5	487.3	UL400829

Tubes, pipes and hoses, of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber, with or without their fittings (for example, joints, elbows, flanges)

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Not reinforced or otherwise combined with other materials				
- Without fittings	CN400911.00	388.2	480.9	UL400900
- With fittings	CN400912.00	154.0	229.7	UL400900
Reinforced or otherwise combined only with metal				
- Without fittings	CN400921.00	700.6	595.0	UL400900

- With fittings	CN400922.00	601.2	406.6	UL400900	
Reinforced or otherwise combined only with textile materials					
- Without fittings	CN400931.00	836.9	710.5	UL400900	
- With fittings	CN400932.00	802.4	587.0	UL400900	
Reinforced or otherwise combined with other materials					
- Without fittings	CN400941.00	336.7	315.6	UL400900	
- With fittings	CN400942.00	1024.7	705.0	UL400900	

Conveyor or transmission belts or belting, of vulcanised rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Conveyor belts or belting				
- Reinforced only with metal	CN401011.00	240.2	87.9	UL401010
- Reinforced only with textile materials	CN401012.00	559.9	394.9	UL401010
- Other	CN401019.00	134.6	115.3	UL401010
Transmission belts or belting				
- Endless transmission belts of trapezoidal cross-section (V-belts), V-ribbed, of an outside circumference exceeding 60	CN401031.00	415.7	318.7	UL401030
cm but not exceeding 180 cm				
- Endless transmission belts of trapezoidal cross-section (V-belts), other than V-ribbed, of an outside circumference	CN401032.00	111.4	89.6	UL401030
exceeding 60 cm but not exceeding 180 cm				
- Endless transmission belts of trapezoidal cross-section (V-belts), V-ribbed, of an outside circumference exceeding	CN401033.00	97.6	50.9	UL401030
180 cm but not exceeding 240 cm				
- Endless transmission belts of trapezoidal cross-section (V-belts), other than V-ribbed, of an outside circumference	CN401034.00	39.9	26.8	UL401030
exceeding 180 cm but not exceeding 240 cm				
- Endless synchronous belts, of an outside circumference exceeding 60 cm but not exceeding 150 cm	CN401035.00	388.9	272.4	UL401030
- Endless synchronous belts, of an outside circumference exceeding 150 cm but not exceeding 198 cm	CN401036.00	42.5	26.1	UL401030
- Other	CN401039.00	638.3	540.6	UL401030

New pneumatic tyres, of rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
----------------------	-------	-----	-----	-------

Of a kind used on motor cars (including station wagons and racing cars)	CN401110.00	20932.3	19717.3	UL401110
Of a kind used on buses or lorries				
- With a load index not exceeding 121	CN401120.10	1924.7	1825.4	UL401120
- With a load index exceeding 121	CN401120.90	5527.7	5757.8	UL401120
Of a kind used on aircraft	CN401130.00	237.7	199.4	UL401130
Of a kind used on motorcycles	CN401140.00	645.8	710.6	UL401140
Of a kind used on bicycles	CN401150.00	350.6	465.8	UL401150
Of a kind used on agricultural or forestry vehicles and machines	CN401170.00	1377.9	1813.0	UL401100
Of a kind used on construction, mining or industrial handling vehicles and machines	CN401180.00	1385.2	1069.3	UL401100
Other	CN401190.00	698.4	455.4	UL401100

Retreaded or used pneumatic tyres of rubber; solid or cushion tyres, tyre treads and tyre flaps, of rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Retreaded tyres				
- Of a kind used on motor cars (including station wagons and racing cars)	CN401211.00	40.3	30.6	UL401211
- Of a kind used on buses or lorries	CN401212.00	387.4	369.9	UL401212
- Of a kind used on aircraft	CN401213.00	85.4	13.2	UL401210
- Other	CN401219.00	34.6	24.0	UL401210
Used pneumatic tyres	CN401220.00	227.4	147.9	UL40A000
Other				
- Solid or cushion tyres	CN401290.20	183.0	330.7	UL401290
- Tyre treads	CN401290.30	232.7	156.9	UL401290
- Tyre flaps	CN401290.90	7.9	20.1	UL401290

Inner tubes, of rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of a kind used on motor cars (including station wagons and racing cars), buses or lorries	CN401310.00	42.7	69.7	UL401300
Of a kind used on bicycles	CN401320.00	56.4	93.2	UL401300
Other	CN401390.00	68.5	74.2	UL401300

Hygienic or pharmaceutical articles (including teats), of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber, with or without fittings of hard rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Sheath contraceptives	CN401410.00	123.9	188.1	UL401410
Other	CN401490.00	320.4	316.2	UL401490

Articles of apparel and clothing accessories (including gloves, mittens and mitts), for all purposes, of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Gloves, mittens and mitts				
- Of a kind used for medical, surgical, dental or veterinary purposes	CN401512.00	531.7	1125.8	UL401511
- Other	CN401519.00	564.9	931.6	UL401519
Other	CN401590.00	68.3	114.7	UL401590

Other articles of vulcanised rubber other than hard rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Of cellular rubber	CN401610.00	265.0	236.8	UL401610
Other				
- Floor coverings and mats	CN401691.00	424.7	408.8	UL401691
- Erasers	CN401692.00	37.0	42.4	UL401692
- Gaskets, washers and other seals	CN401693.00	5286.9	4725.2	UL401693
- Boat or dock fenders, whether or not inflatable	CN401694.00	30.5	53.6	UL401694
- Other inflatable articles	CN401695.00	436.7	223.8	UL401695
- Other				
For motor vehicles of headings 8701 to 8705				
Rubber-to-metal bonded parts	CN401699.52	2179.8	1594.0	UL401699
Other	CN401699.57	1196.5	1042.1	UL401699
Other				
Rubber-to-metal bonded parts	CN401699.91	1020.2	746.8	UL401699

Hard rubber (for example, ebonite) in all forms, including waste and scrap; articles of hard rubber

Products description	Codes	XUE	MUE	CODUL
Hard rubber (for example, ebonite) in all forms, including waste and scrap; articles of hard rubber	CN401700.00	59.0	69.6	UL401700